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Dufourny, Katrina J

From: Brandon Unklesbay <bunklesbay@southeasternequip.com>

Re
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:50 PM Celved
To: Dufourny, Katrina J T .
Subject: RE: Request for Documents- CRFQ DOT1800000008 Or‘ I 3 2017
Attachments: 09271600.PDF WV Ethies Commissio
Ssion

No, individuals or business entities. See attached for an updated form.
Thanks,

Brandon Unklesbay

Environmental Division Manager

Environmental Division / All States Leasing, LLC.
O: (740) 255-5643 / C: (740) 541-6199

www.southeasternequip.com

Cambridge, Ohio
PO BOX: 1658/ F: (740) 255-5659

EQUIPMENT CO. INC.

'-',f "

From: Dufourny, Katrina J [mailto:Katrina.J.Dufourny@wv.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Brandon Unklesbay

Subject: RE: Request for Documents- CRFQ DQOT1800000008

Are there any individuals or business entities that own 25% or more of the business? If not, it is ok to leave it blank.
Thanks again,

Katrina Dufourny
Purchasing Assistant
WYV Purchasing Division

From: Brandon Unklesbay [mailto:bunklesbay@southeasternegquip.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:03 AM

To: Dufourny, Katrina J <Katrina.J.Dufourny@wv.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for Documents- CRFQ DOT1800000008
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I had my CFO look at that and was confused as I. There are no other interested parti%g,. should that be blank then?

e -~ R L _Receiveg "
From Dufourny, Katrina J [ma:lto Katrma J. Dufoumv@wv qov] _
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:46 AM oCT i 3 2017
To: Brandon Unklesbay WV Ethine
Subject: RE: Request for Documents- CRFQ DOT1800000008 V Ethics Commissiop

Good morning Mr. Unklesbay,

Thank you for your prompt response with the requested documents. If you could, please reexamine the Disclosure of
Interested Parties to Contracts form submitted. Please see section on the instructions for “interested party.” I've
attached a copy of the instructions and form as well as a copy of the form you submitted.

Thank you again,

Katrina

From: Brandon Unklesbay [mailto:bunklesbay@southeasternequip.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Dufourny, Katrina J <Katrina.J.Dufourny@wyv.gov>

Cc: Atkins, Mark A <Mark.A Atkins@wv.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for Documents- CRFQ DOT1800000008

Please see enclosed requested documents. Vendor Registration of $125 was paid 9/25 through LuAnn Cottrill.

Thank you,

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

EQUFPMENT CO INC.

From Dufourny, Katrlna ] fmalito Katrma J Dufourny@wv qov']
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 11:41 AM

To: Brandon Unklesbay

Cc: Atkins, Mark A

Subject: Request for Documents- CRFQ DOT1800000008
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Good mo'rning,
Please find attached a letter requesting documents for CRFQ DOT18*8 (Equipment Lease/Rental w/o Operator). Should

you have any questions, contact myself or the buyer Mark.A.Atkins@wv.gov or 304-558-2307. This letter was also sent
via USPS.

Thank you,

Katrina Dufourny

Purchasing Assistant

WV Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Charleston, WV 25305

P: 304-558-8807

F: 304-558-6026



